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THE QUANTITY OF 13,600FT FOR 1-1/2" CABLE DUCT ITEM # 90 SEEMS TO BE SUBSTANTIALLY IN ERROR.  THE 
QUANTITY SHOWN ON PLAN SHEET # 50 THRU 60 AND ALSO ON PLAN SHEET 154 THRU 163 ADDS TO ONLY 4550 

  FEET. IT SEES THAT PROPOSAL QUANTITY IS 3 TIMES THE QUANTITY ACTUALLY REQUIRED.ALSO THE TRENCH 
  ITEM # 93 SHOULD BE 4550 FT & NOT 5500 FT THIS ERROR COULD RESULT IN SUBSTANTIAL ERROR IN THE BID.  

PLEASE ADVISE OR ISSUE AN ADDENDUM.  THANK YOU

Question Submitted: 1/12/2010

A:  These items have been revaluated by the consultant and revised by an addendum. 

1Question Number:

  DEAR ODOT,I AM LOOKING FOR THE SPECIFICATION FOR A SPECIAL - GEOGRID FOR THE I-74 PROJECT #100004 
PID#:78083.  THE PRODUCT NUMBER IS:690E12020.  I LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR RERSPONSE.  THANK YOU FOR 

     YOUR CONSIDERATION.SINCERELY,J. ERIC SPANGLER317.557.1220

Question Submitted: 1/13/2010

The material and installation requirements for the geogrid to be utilized in the geogrid reinforced soil embankment 
    are specified on Sheets 126 through 128 of the plan documents.

2Question Number:

Currently, the project requires that 50% of the work be performed by the Prime Contractor.  Due to the size of the signal work 
required for this project, will the percentage requirement be adjusted?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2010

The requirement will remain at 50%.

3Question Number:

Bid references # 82 through 84 are for convention design light poles AT15B41.6, AT20B41.7, & AT25B41.8 respectively, which 
each contain a luminaire bracket arm as part of the standard design.   Bid references # 86 through 87 appear to be separate pay 
items for the same luminaire arm brackets which would be included with poles bid references 82 through 84.  Are these 
additional brackets required or are these duplicate items that should be eliminated?  If required, what pole locations are these to 
be installed on?

Question Submitted: 1/7/2010

The Bracket Arms listed were duplicated pay items that have been deleted by addendum.

4Question Number:

Ref No. 105 specifies that there are 50 ea bracket mounted delineators.  Typically per ODOT Standard these are mounted on 
bridges. Since there are no bridges in the area that the delineators are to be mounted what surface are these delineators to be 
mounted?

Question Submitted: 1/9/2010

See  Addendum

5Question Number:

Could all of the electronic files be made available (DGN, geopak, ect.)?

Question Submitted: 12/18/2009

Electronic files in the DGN format are not available for this project.  It is ODOT-let but locally sponsored and the 
consultant was not required to submit the project in the traditional Microstation format.  The electronic design files 

        have been placed on the shared server (\\CTRFS100\D08$\DGN) Folder :  HAM-78083

6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


